


























o 

, 

10,366 
Minutes of January 6, 1975 

t:iae, including, but without lilllitation. the determination of the fora" 
date, number of issues, dates of payment of principal and interest ank 
all otber particulars, and said Board of Finance or, if authorized by 
the Board of Finance, the· Coumissioner of Finance may determine the rate 
or rates of interest 'Willch the &aid bonds are to bear. 

Section 3. That each of the capital projects hereinabove describec1 
and contained in tbe capital budget for the fiscal year 1972-1973 as 
in the capital budget for the fiscal year 1973-1974 as and in the 
capital budget for the fiscal year 1974-1975 as amended is hereby confirmed 
as a duly authorized capital project. 

*************k£****, 

MRS. noted that of all the requests approved tonight only ODe 

item in tbe ...... DDt of $6,111.19 will be funded by tax dollars. Sbe also 
reported tbat for the week of December 23 through December 27, 1974 the 
Taz Collection Task Force collected $30.412.11 and that tax 
by the Task Force £nom July 25 through December 27, 1974 total $309,240.25. 

LEGISLATIVE &. ROLES COM!IITTEl! 

SERRANI said the Legislative & Rules Committee met ·DD December 19 
and present were Reps. Se.rrani, Maynor, Flanagan, Handley, Sunburg and 
\latsh. Absent were Reps .. Davidoff, Morabito and Be reported 
on the following items: 

(I) 
; 

'_1,_"4, PUDL"C llealdnlg 8-1-74 - Pursuant to State Public 
Act 74-211 - (Mayor'. letter of 6-6-74) - (Held in COIIIIIittee 
8-5-74; 11-6-74 and 12-2-74) 

HR. SERRANI said the &. Rules Committee i. of the opinion that 
there are two steps to be taken regarding this item and he vas going to 
preseDt two resolutions at this time.. He then read the following resolution 
and MOVED for its adoption as per the recommendation of the Legislative & 
Rules Committee by a vote of 5 in favor and none opposed: 

RESOLUTION NO. 977 

CONCERNING A UNIFORM HILL RATE FOR I:AXATIOR OF 
MOTOR VEHICLES 

BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY TIlE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT: 

It is the sense of its of Representatives a uniforD 

city-vide mill rate for taxation be established throughout the City 

of Stamford for private motor vehicles only. 

llAl111111111111111**11*.11 

Seconded and CARRIED with MRS. IAIIHAN asking that the record note that 
she abstained on the vote. . 



c 

o 

10,367 
Minutes of January 6, 1975 

HR. SElIRANI then read the followiDg resolution . end MOVI!D f~r its adoption 
as p~r the recoameudatioD of the Legislative & Rules Coaait.tee by • vote 
of 5 10 favor and DOlle oppo.ed: 

RESOLUTIIlII NO. 978 

CONCERNING A UNIFORM HILL RATE FOIl TAXArIOII or 
MOTOB. VEIlICLES 

·WHEREAS, the State of Connecticut qas enacted Public Act RD. 74-2U 
concerning a tmifona aill rate for taxation of motor veh.ic.les~ aud 

'-rlEREAS, said Public Act provide. for the legialative body of a 
municipality vith ..ore th .... one taxing district to .... t such unito .. 
c1ty-vide mill rate, """ 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Charter and Code of OrcU.nancea far the 
City of Stamford mill rate. applicable to said City are not set by it. 
legislative body, end 

WHEREAS, it ta the sense of the Boari of Representatives that arty 
unifona mill rate established shall apply to private motor vehicles only. 

Hal, TBEREFDIlI!, lIE IT AND IT IS lJEREBY RESOLVED BY TIlE CIT!' or 
SIAllFORD 'l'IIA'r: 

The City of Stamford respectfully petition the Senate ""d Bouse of 
Representatives of the S tate of Connecticut to amend Public Act 74-211 to 
read as followa: 

(a) Any municipality whi~h has more than one taxing district .., 
set a unifo1"ll city-wide mill rate for taxation of motor vehicles .. defined in 
the Connecticut General Statutes Sec. 14-1 (26) aubject to the provision of 
Paragraph (b). l 

(b) Such muoicipality may ex ... pt from any uniform mill rate _teel 
pursuant to Paragraph (a) of this provision all coaDercial vehicle. as 
defined in the Connecticut General Statutes Sec. 14-1 (7). 

AAAAAAAA"""*"'** 

Seconded and CARlIIEIl. 

(2) Proposed ORDINANCE FOIl TAX EXEMPTION FOR TIlE STAMFORD .JEIlISB CENTER 
PROPERTY ON NEWFIELD AVENUE - (Letter dated 8-26-74 from Samuel J. 
Bernste~, Esq.) - (Held in Committee 10-7-74. 11-6-74 and 12-2-74) 

HR- SERRANI said the Legislative & Rules voted 5 to 0 to hold the aboYe 
item in Committee. 

(3) ORDINANCE NO. 292 - TAX EXEMPTION FOR TIlE C!l!lRCB OF 'III!! ANNUNCIATID!! 
PROPERTY ON NEWFIELD AVENUE - (Letter dated 11-19-74 tro. Paul D. 
Shapero, Esq.) 



B 

o 

10,361 
HiDutes of Janwozy 6, 1975 

I!B.. SEIIRANI said the Legislative & Rules COIIIIIf.ttee voted 5 to 0 
wrlving publieation of the following ordinance and BE SO MOVED. 
and CARRJED. 

to reconpend 
Secooded 

I!B.. SERRAIII said the Committee voted 5 to 0 to reco!mDeod adoption of the 
folloving ordinance and BE SO M!lVEIl. Se.;onded and CAI!I!IED unan1moua1y. 

ORDINANcE NO. 292 SUPPLEHE!!TAL 

TAX EXJ!IIPTIOII FOR ClIURCH OF THE ANmlNCIATIOli PROFERTY LOCATED 011 
NEWFIELD AVENUE. STAMFORD. CONNECTICUT. UNDER PROVISIONS OF SECTIOII 
12-81b OF CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTllS (1967 P.A. 311) 

BE IT !!RIIATNED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD tHAT: 

Pursuant to Sectio.n 12-81b of the General Statutes of Connecticut, the 
property of Church of the Annunciation. an ecclesiastical society. 
acquired from William Duplex and James Cappiello, em August 31, 1973, 
located at Newfield Avenue, Stamford, Connecticut, to be used for ita 
ecclesiastical purposes, be exempted from. taxation oa. the List of 
September 1, 1972, as of September 6, 1973, and on the Liot of September 
1, 1973 and September 1, 1974; and 

The Coumissioner of Fin,ance be and is hereby authorized and directed to 
reimburse Church of The Annuociation in the amount of $609.69 for real 
property taxes paid for said property on the List of September I, 1972 
prorated as of September 6, 1973. 

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its adoption.. 

A'A"""""""""""'" 
(4) ORDINANCE NO. 293 - TAX EXJ!IIPTION FOR THE LONG RIDGE FIRE CIliPAII!, 

INC •• Ph' ~TY . ON OLD LONG RIDCE ROAD - (Letter dated 11-19-74 fraa 
Paul D. Shapero, Esq.) 

HR. SEIIRANI said the Legislative & Rules Committee voted 5 to 0 
waiving publication. of the following ordinance and BE SO MOVED. 
and CARRIED. 

to reCOlEeDd 
Secooded 

MR.. SERRANI said the CCJmIDi.ttee voted 5 to 0 to recOUIIend adoption of the 
following ordinance and BE SO MOVED. S~"ooded and CAI!I!IED •manf"""lSly. 

ORDINANCE NO. 293 SUPPLEHEN'lAL 

BE IT DRIIAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD TllAT: 

Pursuant to SeetioD 12-81b of the General Statutes of Connecticut. the 
prop~ty of The Lona Ridge Fire Company. Inc.. a volunteer fire company. 
acquired from the Estate of Anna B. T~thy. au Incapable. OD June 22. 1972. 
located at Old Long Ridge Road. Stamford. Connecticut. to use for ita 

./ 
,/ 

~. 

. \ 



c 

o 

r --

10,369 
Minutes of 3aauary 6, 1975 

purposes, be ezeopted from taxation on the List of Sept_ber 1, 1971 u of 
3une 22, 1972, and on the List of Sept ... ber 1, 1972, Sept8laber 1, 1973 
and Sept...ber 1, 1974. 

The CODJDissloner of Finance be aud is hereby authorized and directed to 
reimburse The Loug R,idge Fire Company, Inc. in the SIIIOunt of $14.96 for 
real property taxes paid for said property on the List of September 1, 1971 
prorated as of June 22, 1972. 

This Ordinauce shall take effect upon its adoption. 

*******A***et***""""'*' 

(5) Proposed ORDINANCE FOR TAX EXEMPTION FOR TIlE DRUG LIBERAnON l'ROGlIAK 
INC:, PROPERT'{ ON IIADI S'IREE'I: - (Letter dated 10-2-74 from IIUl1_ A. 
Gral.nf.ck, Project Di'l:'ector) 

IIR. SEIIRAN1: said the above it ... i8 being Held in C.-Utes. 

(6) WAIVER C1F BUILDING FERMIr FEE for the GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH C1F TIlE 
~GELS - For construction of the Cultural and Youth Center of 
the Church - (Letter dated 12-12-74 from Fr. George Poulos) 

IIR. SEIIRAN1: said the Legislative & Rules Committee voted 5 to 0 to recommend 
approval of the waiver of a building permit fee for the Greek Orthodox 
Church of the Archangel. for tbe construction of the Cultural and Youth 
Ceoter of the Church and lIE SO MOVED. Seconded aod CAIUIII!Il~ 

(7) 

IIR. SEIIRAN1: said the Legislative & Rules Committee voted 5 to 0 
waiving publication of the folloving ordinance aod lIE SO MOVED. 
aod CARIUEII. 

to recoaae:nd 
Seconded 

HR. SEIIRAN1: said the Comm1ttee voted 5 to 0 to rec ....... nd adoption of the 
folloving ordinaoce aod lIE SO MOVED. Seconded and CARRlED .men1mouoly. 

ORDINANCE 110. 294 SUPPLElIEIITAL 

lIE Ir (JJ!MINED BY TIlE CIn OP STAMFORD THAT: 

In conformity vith Section 488 of the Stamford Charter aod notvith­
standing any provisions of Chapter 6, Sec tion 6-33 to 6-35 inclusive of 
th!, Code of General Ordinances of the City of Stamford, the follovina 
easement: 

, . 



.. 

o 

Minutes of January 6, 1975 

To the IlARTFORD ELECTRIC LIGIlT CmtPAIIY - I118p ... tided 

t1Ea8~t covering - Electric Underground Facilities on the 
Property of City of Stamford, for New West Main Street C......uty 
Center, West Main Street, Stamford. eoan.·' 

whi.h III8p is to be filed in the office of the TOVIl Cleri< of said City 
of Stamford, is hereby authorized for the pUrpose of providing ele.tric 
underground fac~litie. for the New West Main Street C_ty C ... ter. 

Tbe Mayor of the City of Stamford is hereby authorized aod empowered 
to act for the City of Stamford aod to · execute and deliver all do ........ ~. 
necessary to grBDt the easement aforesaid. 

This OrdilUlDce shall take effect. on the date of ita enactaeat. 

AA"""" •••••• , 
(a) 

IIIl. SERBAIII said the above item is being beld in C_ttee. 

(9) Proposed ORDINANCE CONCEI\.'HHG TIlE RE-CONVEYANCE OF A STORM WATEIl 
SEIlER EASEMENT TO COLONIAL CEMETERIES. INC. - (Approved by the 
Planning Board on 7-23-74 BOd by the Board of F~ce au ~-l2-74) 
(Mayor' s let~er of 7-l7-74) - (Beld in Coaadttee 9-9-74) 

IIIl. SERBAIII said ~be above item is being beld in Coaait:tee. 

(lO) Proposed OlIDlRANCE CONCERNING PAPER SEPARAnoa - (Submi~ted by 
Tbom Serraoi, l7th Dist rict Rep.) 

IIIl. SERBAIII said the above item is being beld .in COIIDittee. Be noted that 
the Legislative & Rules Committee bas scbeduled tbree ueetings later this 
1IIOI1i:b, January 16, January 23 and.Jaouary 3D, "bieb will provide opportunities 
for all views on the paper separation ordinance to be beard. 

IIIl. SERBAIII MOVED for SUSPENSION OF TIlE 1UILES in order to consider a 
proposed resolution petitioning the State legislators to enact Iegislatioa 
to increase the number of members of a H1,lDicipal Flood and Erosion Control 
Board. Seconded and CAlIRIED. 

IIIl. SERBAIII said the Legislat ive & Rule. Coaadttee voted 5 to D to r_...a 
adoptlou of tbe folloving resolution aod BE SD MOVED. Seconded and CAI1RIED. 

RESOLDnDN ND. 979 

CONCERNING PEnTIDN TO INCREASE TIlE IIUMBER OF 
!lEl!BERS OF TIlE ENVIRDNHENIAL PROTECnON BOARD 

WIIEllEAS, the City of Stamford bas by Ordinaoce, combined the local 
function of the ConservatioQ Commission, Municipal Flood and Erosion Control 
Board aod Inland Wetlands Agen.y into one body called the EnvirODllleotal 

'. 

o 



• 

o 

,. 

10,3n 
Minutes of .J anU11r7 6, 1975 

l'1:otection Board, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 25-84 et ·seq of the connecticut General 
Statutes the number of members of the Municipal Flood and Erosion COJ1trol 
Board is restricted to five (S) members, and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Representatives of the City of Stamford find. 
that locai community interest would be better served by a seven (7) ....,u,er 
Enviroamental Protection Board. 

NIlI/, THEREFORE, BE AND IT IS BEREBY RESOLVED that the City of Stamford 
respectfully petition the Senate and House of Representatives of the State 
of Connecticut to either (a) ~d Sec. 25-84 of the Connecticut General 
Statutes to increase the number of .. embers of a Municipal Flood and EroaioD. 
Control Board from five (S) to seven (7) or (b) enact a special act for the 
City of Stamford to the same effect. 

HR, SEBRA\iI ·MOVED for SUSPENSION OF TIll! \!IlI.ES in order to consider a request 
for waiver of a building permit fee for Stamford Hospital for renov.tiou of 
the ground floor of the south building. Seconded and CARRIED. 

HR. SERRANI HOVED for approval of the waiver of the building peDDit fee for 
Stamford Hospital. Seconded and CAIUIIED. 

MRS. LAI'DIAN MOVED to bring out of the Legislative & Rules Committee ... it ... 
concerning the broadcast of classical music over radio station WNCN-FH 80 

that this Board can consider a resolution asking the FCC to hold public hearings 
to deteDDine whether the management of IINCIi-FH in eliminsting its classical 
music program Is undertaking action inconsistent both with its original 
license application and with the public interest generally. Seconded by 
many and CARRIED. 

HR. LAI'DIAN said this proposal is not meant to be an affiDlUltion for or 
agaiest one type of music but Is because there is a need for a public heario& 
ou this matter, Sbe quoted a letter from. Congressman Stewart McKinney SBy1n& 
he feels "these issues can be resolved only by full public bearings" and be 
has "joined with a number of colleagues who represent congressional district. 
previously served by IINCN in sending a letter to Chairman Richard Wiley and 
all its 16 members urging the Commission to hold full and public hearings 
on all issues presently before it. II Sbe UTged the Board to adopt a resolution 
urging the Commission to hold public hearings on this matter. 

HR. LVINGSTON said he has strong feelings about governmental interference 
in private enterprise but he also has strong feelings that government must 
be responsive to the people and the people do vant a public bearing. He 
said it is the job of the members as representatives of the people to see 
to it that this public hearing is held. 

HR. GORDIAN said it is his understanding that Wilton, White Plains and 
Norwalk have passed a similar resolution and that Greenwich and New CanaaD 
are considering it at meetings tonight. 

, 



.. 

o 

-. 

• 

10,372 
Minutes of ,rllDUAry 6, 1975 

MR. FLANAGAR said the resolution that was referred to the ~gislatlve & 
Rules Cova;l.ttee asks that the classical music format be continued on WNCR-PH 
and is not just a petitioll to the FCC for a public bearing. He said he 
1I1fo ..... lly polled members of the Board alld found only one member who has 
listened to the station and he is hesitant to aslc that the progr8llllll1ng be 
continued unless be bad some personal knovledge of the content of that 
progrBlllllillg. 

HR. GUROIAII said he was an avid fau of I/NCN and there is now a great voil 
on the dial as far as elassical music is concerned. He urged adoption of 
the res~lutiou. He said WNCN has now turned to rock and pop music. 

HR. ROSS said the Board should keep ill mind that olle of the maill issues is 
the deviation by this station of its original fonaat as stated in it. 
~pplicatlon for a license to broadcast. 

The VOTE was then taken 011 the motion to adopt the followillg resolution 
and the motion CARRIED. 

RESOLUTION NO. 980 

RESOLUTION CALLING UPON THE FEDERAL COIIMUNICATIONS COMI!I5SIDN TO 
HOLD PUBLIC HEARINGS ON TIlE TERHINATION BY WHCN-PI! OF ITS CLASSICAL 
MUSIC FORMAT AND TO CONTINUE WHCN-PI! AS A UNIQUE CULTURAL RESOURCE 
OF SOIl'IllWESTERlI' CONNECTICUT 

WHEREAS, for many years radio statioll WHeN-PI! has provided a unique 
service to the citizens of Connecticut in its 24 hour broadcasting of quality 
classical music; aDd 

WHEREAS, the continued existence of WNCN-FM and its unique classical 
music fo~t is an integr~l and essential factor in maintaining Connecticut'. 
cultural diversity and its status within the metropolitan New York area. as 
part of the leading musical area in the world; aud 

WHEREAS, the new management of WNCN-FM has recently ceased to broad­
cast the rich and varied classical progrBDlS previously offered by the station 
and has instead substituted llpop" and "rock" music similar to that aired 011 
eleven other stations in the New York Metropolitan area; and 

WHEREAS, the loss of this unique cultural resource bas been decried 
by the press and the public, as demonstrated by the tremendous outpouring 
of letters, telegrams, petitions and telephone calls from WNCN's listeners 
opposing any fo~t change; and 

WHEREAS, The Federal COIDIIluuications Coamission has the authority and 
the responsibility to hold public hearings to determine whether the manage­
ment of WNCN-FM in eliminating its classical music progrmmdng is under­
taking actions inconsistent both with its original license application and 
with the public interest generally; and 

WHEREAS, The Legislature of the State of New Jersey and the Council 
of the City of New York have already affirmed the importance of maintaining 
this unique classical music format by passing resolutions urging the Federal 
Coamunications Commission to hold public bearings to determine wether 
the WNCN-FM management should be permitted to cbange its classical fODUlt; 

, ' 

i 

, 

o 



o 
" ~ 

0" 

I .. 

10,373 
Minutes of 3anuary 6, 1975 

Hill, TllEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Representatives 
of the City of Stamford does hereby call upon the Federal COIIIIIUDications 
Commission to hold public hearings promptly on the termination by WNCN­
PM of its classical music progr2mlllin& or any other change of f01'mllt frca 
classical to popular music and t~ continue ~-FH as a unique cultural 
resource of this City. 

A'AA'AAA***"'**".'*** 

HEALTH & PROTECTION ClHUTTEE 

(1) REPORT on hazardous pedestrian and traffic situation at Rlverbuk 
School - (Requested by Barbara Forman. 19th District Rep •• oil 
12-2-74) 

IIIl. ROSE said the COIIIDittee's report on the above it ... would be J:iven by 
Mrs. McInerney. 

MRS. McINERNEY reported that she attended two meetings of the Traffic and 
Safety COIIIDittee of the Stamford Police Department, December 3 and December 
17, at which time she brought up the prQbl ... of hazardous conditions existing 
at Riverbank Scbool and the request for more traffic signals and a sidewalk 
as stated by the President of the Riverbank PTA. She said after a detailed 
discussion the concen~us was that everything possible should be done to 
ensure the safety of the thildren walking up Rockf Rapids Road and that 
sidewalks would help the children. She said she was advised that in the 
past a recommendation for a sidewalk in this area met with oppo8it~ by 
those people whose property fronted on Rocky Rapids Road in the affected 
area and, therefore, the idea was dropped. She said the Traffic and 
Safety Committee invited a representative of Riverbank S,cbool to ita 
second meeting in order to detennine the nature of this opposition. She 
said they were told that only two area residents were in favor of haviDs 
a sidewalk installed and that those who were opposed felt a sidewalk would 
take away from the "country'· atmosphere of the area. She said the school 
requested better road markings on the approaches to the school and a flasbing 
signal. She said they were told the City does not have any sueb flashing 
signals. She said the Police Department said they would install four new 
school advance signals which will note a 25-mile-per-bour speed limit and 
two will be placed on Rocky Rapids Road and two on Riverbank Road and they 
will be up within the next two weeks. She said it was decided that the 
only way to solve the problem of installing a sidewalk on Rockey Rapid. 
Road 'WOuld be to invite the representaUves of the Riverbank School PTA. 
school officials and the neighboring" residents to the next meeting of the 
Health & Protection Coumittee where it is hoped a solution to this problem 
could be found. 

MRS. McINERNEY went on to report that a reference to a State statute governin&: 
sidewalks in the areas of schools had been discussed and since detailed in.for­
mation was not available she bad requested the State to send specifics on 
'this matter.. She said there is a new State lsv peDDlttlng the construction 
of sidewalks which the S tate will pay for hut this is for areas where children 
are DOW bussed and is intended to provide facilities so that children can 
walk to school and result in a financial savings by not having to provide 
busses. 

, 



o 

o 

, 

10,374 
Minutes of ,JIIDWIrY 6, 1975 

In response to • question from MRS.. IAIlMa\N, MRS.. HcINERNEY said money 18 
available in the sidewalks account fOT the Board of Education but it h .. 
not been designated for the work around Riverbank School because of the 
opposition from the neighbors. 

l1RS. FOll!lAN thanked the Health & Protection COIlIIDittee and Mrs. McInemey 
for their report and said she hoped by the next meeting to bear that every­
tbing bas been resolved to the .. atisfactlon of all concerned. 

HR. CONNORS reported that some of the traffic control ligna that bad been 
put up on the east side under t he TOPICS program that had caused dissatie­
faction among the ~erchaDts have been removed and even though some remaiD 
to be removed, the parking situation has fmproved. 

In response to a question from HR.. GOllOIAN, MIl. ROSE Gaid the matter COD­

carning Len.ox Avenue would be on the agenda fo"r his Coumittee' 8 next mee~1ug. 

HIt. ZIMBLER. HOVED that the following "Sense of tbe Board" resolution 
regarding the widening of Long Ridge Road be adopted: 

RESOLunOli NO. 981 

CONCERNING TRAFFIC SITIIATION 011 LONG RIDGE ROAD AND WIDENING OF 
SAID ROAD 

B!! AND IT IS flEREBY RESOLVED that the 13th Board of Representativu 
supports and endorses tbe position 01 tbe Plauning Board of the Ci~ of 
Stamford in ita request to the Connecticut Deparo.ent of Transportatioa 
for some ~diate relief for the traffic situation On Long Ridge Road, 
namely, the widening of Long Ridge Road to four lane. from the General 
Electric CredIt Corporation to the. Merritt Parkway and the installatioa 
of traffic signal. a; a few keY intersections, and 

HE AND IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that said Board urge. the Department 
of Transportation to take. action speedily to alleviate the. bazardous ADd 
congested conditions nov existing au said Long Ridge Road • ... ,""""""', .. 
Seconded and CARRIED. • 
MRS. McINERNEY said she. has received many complaints regarding vandalima 
and barrassment at New Hope Towers and she bas sent a letter to Hr. Arthur 
Haynes asking hiJo wether there 10 a night vat_ or gu=d. She.aid 
she bas alBo beea. told that children 1D the area are causing mischief and 
destruction at the adjaceut new fire station.. sae said she bas not as yet 
rece! ved an answer from. Mr. Hayou. 

MRS. CLARK said sbe has spoken with Hr. Haynes and there are no guards 
at New Hope just as there are DO guards at St. Jobn' s Towers. She said 
at St. John's they are trying to vork through the te'lUhlts association to 
set up -some kind of a securi~ Byatea. 



o 

" 

,. 

o 

10,375 
Minutes of Janu.uy 6. 1975 

HR. DIXON said be is Bure att members of this &:tard are aware of the 
recent crime wave tbat bas bit this City. Be said he believes his diserict 
has been bit harder than any other part of the City and he bas received a 
number of complaints concerning robberies, break-ins, vandalism, mail box 
robberies, etc. He said he met thi~ past Friday in the Mayor's office for 
almost a half a day with the top brass of the Police Department. He said 
they assured him that they are doing everything within the~r paver to bring 
this under control. He said there will be a meeting on this matter tomorrow 
evening at 8: 00 p .. m. at the Southfield COIIIIlunity Center on S.ellect Street. 
He said he ~llticipates at that time tbat some of the victims of recent crimea 
viII be expressing their views in hopes of seeking ways and ~ans of helping 
to resolve the problem. He invited att members of the Board to attend the 
meeting. 

TIlE PRESmENT said that the problem is that SDalettme people do DDt know 
where to apply the pressure and DOted that the Police Comadssiau i8 the 
body that sets the policy for the Police DeparbleDt. 

HR. LIVINGSTON said the Police Commissiau will be at tomorrow' B meeting 
and urged all members of this Board to attend the meeting as this problea 
can occur in any of the City's 20 districts and is not restricted to the 
inner-city area. 

MRS. CLARK. and MR.. FLANAGAN expressed their concern about the recent crime 
wave and noted i~eirlents that had occurred in their districts. 

HR.. DIXON noted that two m4!lllbers of the Police COIIIJIission were present at 
the meeting in the Hayor' s office last Friday. 

MIl. CONNORS sald the Police Department has not grown at the B8IIle: rate .. 
the City of Stamford. Be said if the Police Department does not have the 
men to cover the entire City they cannot do the job. 

IIR. SERRANI said that shortly after he was elected to this Board he had 
the opportunity to accompany the police on a late uight shift aud suggested 
that all members do the same so that they can see the job the police are 
doing and they can see tofuere and what the problems are. He said be is of 
the opinion that more policemen are requi~ed to resolve the t,ype of problem 
that is occurring DOV. 

HR. BOFFIIAII cDllllllended the Police Department for the job they are doing but 
suggested a realignment of responsibilities could put more police officers 
au the strf!et. 

Hll. ZnmLER suggested the Boa;rd instruct the Heal th & Protectiau Coamittee 
to meet with representatives of either the Police Department and/or the 
Police Commission to investigate the recent events from top to bottom and 
to find out what is happening, what is being done and what members of th18 
Board can do to help their constituents, to help the City and to belp the 
Police Department. 

IIR. ROSE said this situation is already out in the open and his CDlllllittee 
is involved. He said the Coamittee will report at the next meeting on all 
development.. 

" 



o 

, 

10,376 
lliDutu of.J-. 6, 1975 · 

MRS. McINERNEY said she agreed that a reorganization Yitbin the Police 
Department would relieve sOllte mea. from office duties and get thea out in 
the cl>lllllll11ity. 

!Ill. .JOHN BOCCUZZI said 011fl of the problems is that the court syat_ 10 too 
liberal and the punishments, If any. for convicted criminals are DOt harsh 
eoougb to deter further crlJae •• 

MR. MARTINO said if the parents of the children wo are causiDg all these 
problems 'Were more vigi lant and did their job in their own houses and ill 
their neighborhoods there vould be fewer problems. Be said the parents have 
to be invol~d in solviv.& these problems DOt just the R.epresentatives and 
the Police. 

HR. COSTELLO said be agrees that. the courts are too lenient and that the 
punishments are nat appropriate to the crimes. 

IIR. GU\lOIAN said he agreed vith Hr. Martino and noted that on the 11th or 
12th Board money was appropriated for the Police Department so that the 
policemen that were bound to desks would be relieved of that duty and their 
jobs would be handled by civilian.. He said that the addition of more 
policemen to the force is not the answer and cited the eumple of New York 
City where they have an uarmy of policemen and crime abound •• t1 

MR. DIXON said be wanted to set the record straight on a couple of pointa. 
He said it was not his intention to be critical of the Police Department as 
be believes they are dotng what they are able to do with what they have to 
vork with. He also said he realizes there is a lack of discipline of children 
bur-children are not the ones who are committing the crimes that characteri.z.e 
this recent cr1ae wave. 

MR. DeROSE thanked Mr. Rose aud Mrs. McInerney and the other .embers of the 
Health & Protection Comadttee on behalf of his constituents in the 15th 
District for their effort in moviug a potentially hazardous school bus stop 
at the intersection of Oaklawa Avenue and Pepper Ridge Rdad to • safer 
location. He also thanked Hr • .John Dovney who is in charge of the bu.sing 
for the Board of Education for com.plying with this request. 

PARKS & REcREATION COHHlnEE 

HR.. BLOIS reported that on December 26 the Parks & Recreatioa Coaaittee 
held an open meeting to discuss the fees pertaining to the Youth Bockey 
League and other youth groups for the use of the Terry Conners Ice Skating 
Rink. He said that present from the Committee were Reps. Perkins. Perillo. 
Rybnick, Sainburg. Zimbler and Blois. Absent was Rep. Ravallese who was 
out of town. He said that also attending the meeting from the Park Dept. 
were CoamissioD Chairman John Nolan and Commissioners Cevlin, Cookney. 
Fitzmaurice and Malloy and Superintendent of Parks Eugene Ber,lbe. Attendiq 
from. the Board of Recreation were Board Chairman Charles Lopriore and 
Superintendent Bruno Giordano and those present from the S t8lllford Youth 
Hockey League vere President Jim Cateroone. Vice President Peter Pinto. 
Treasurer Tom Randley, Secretary Ben DeAngelis. Coaches Ben Mallozzi. 
Francis Michaud. Tony Chila; Harold Leavitt. Bob Trefrey, Jack. <Couoelly. 
Paul Saulnier and Hike. Saulnier. He said a couple more meetings are plamae4 
and he hoped that the matter vould be resolvea shortly and that by the 
February meeting the COIDIIittee 'WOuld have some matters ready to present to 
the full Board for a vote. 



o 

Minutes of .January 6. 1975 

MRS. MclNERIfEY thanked 1Ir. B1oio and his Coamittee for their effort •• 

PERSONNEL CCHlITl'EE 

MR. HOFFMAN reported that au December 11 Personnel Coamdttee 1UDber. 
Hoffman. Davidoff, Kelly and Zimbler attended a Col1ec~ive Barsa1niD& 
Yorksbop in DarieJ1 wlcb' 'WaS presented by the Connecticut Conference of 
Kayors and Hunicipalitiel. Be said the workshop was attended by paid 
people or employees from Norwalk, Creenwich. New Canaan and Bridgeport and. 
the Committee members were quite disappointed in DDt seeing any paid 
official or employee from the City of Stamford in attenclanca. Be said be 
would like to point out that very often the citizens of Stamford would 
like to see a reduction in the number of the Board of Representatives 'but 
this vas a perfect example where members of the Board were looldng out for 
the best interests of the taxpayers of this City and there was absolutely 
DO charge to tbem.~ He said that soon the Comadttee and the entire Board 
will be reviewing the upcoming contracts for Teamsters, Policemen, Firemen, 
Municipal Employees' Association, Caseworkers and Nurses and Dental Hygienists 
and tbe Committee is asking for support from the entire membership to help 
bold tbe line on frills, benefits and salary increases in these Qew contracts. 
Be said the Committee would like to see tighter ltmits on accrued sick leave 
and unused vacation t~e and hoped that the new contr~cts would specifically 
limit what the City will pay when an employee retires by setting IIIIIltfmum 
accumulated sick leave and vacation time. He said the Coumittee would like 
to see these leave times paid on the basis of 'When it was accrued rather 
than on the basis of the rate of pay t~t the employee receives when he 
retires. He said the Committee would like to see that the basis for any and 
all pay increases' are in line with similar paying jobs in other cOUlDU11ities 
and improved productivity which is then measured by city .... nage.saent. Be 
sald that when the nev contracts are prepared. the COIIIIlittee would like 
each Board member to receive a copy plu5 a cost fact sheet. Be said contract 
changes should be underlined so everyone can see What the Ci~ is giving 
away and the east fact sheet should detail the exact costs, bidden or other­
vise. Be s~ld that at the request of the Committee letters have been 
written to CCHK and ePEC asking them for comparative information concernia& 
sfmi1ar contracts for other cities. He said the Committee hopes to provide 
the Board and the taxpayers with adequate information so that the Board can 
act properly and intelligently on these upcoming contracts. He 6ai~ that 
the Coumittee believea that the gravy bOB-t has left the harbor and the 
taxpayers have just about had it as far as increased taxes are concerned. 
He said that the Courrlttee is hopeful that they • .nth the backing of the 
entire Board, can eliminate or overcome some of the past excesses or mistakes 
of previous contracts. 

MRS. LAItHAN noted that at a recent meeting of the Board of FlDance. Hr. 
Mathews from. the Personnel COPJZdSSiOD vas there 'With Mr. NapolitBDO, Hr. 
Lynch and Kr. Barker. She said he presented his point of view that these 

leave times should be reinvestigated and he offered some proposals along 
the lines of what Mr. Hoffman j·'!9t stated. She suggested that the thoughts 
of the Persoone1 COIZIIdttee ought to be forwarded to the Personnel CDIIID1ssion 
in the foUl of a "Sense of the Board" resolution.. 



o 

10,378 
Minute • .of .1........." 6, 1975 

PLANNING & ZONING C!HIITIE! 

IIR. ROSS said the Planning & Zoning Coaaittee met on Dec....wer 19 aDd pre­
sent were Reps: Rose. Tresser, Saiuburg aqd RoS.8. Absent vere Rep. Guroian. 
He reported on the follovinS itoma: 

(1) SALE OF CIlY-CMNED PROPERlY AT PUBLIC AUCTION - Aa per th .. reco=== 
elation of the Planning Bo .. rd on 7-9-74 aDd as approved by the Board 
of Finance on 7-24-74 as follaws: (Hayor's letter of 7-10-74) 

Card lI52A, Lot D. Fairfield Avenue, 2.829 Acres, AsaeosmeDt: $96,110 

(Held in Coaaittee 9'9-74; 10-7·74, 11-6-74 and 12-2-74) 

IIR. ROSS said the abov .. it ........ beld in ec-itt ..... 

(2) Proposed GUIDELINES FOR NAIlING HUNICIPALLY-a/JIED FACILITIES, such 
as parks, recreational facilities. streets, etc. (Hayor'. letter 
of 11-5-74) 

HR. ROSS said the above it .... "as beld in Co==ittee. Mr. Serraa.f. said the 
Legislative & Rules Coaaitte .. agreed with this item being beld in Coaaitte e. 

(3) Proposed !WE of Paul's Place to High Ridge Plaza - To be used for 
off-street parking and landscape improvement for a period of 2S years -
(Kayor'. letter of 11-14-74) 

HR. ROSS said the above it ... vas beld in Co==ittee. Mr. Serrani said the 
Legislative & Rules Coaaittee agreed with this it ... being beld in Coaaittee. 

IIR. TRUGLIA asked that tb .. Planning & Zoning Coaaittee look into the 
possibility of Hsdison Plaee being accepted as a City Street. 

URlIAN RENElIAL Cct!MITTg -
HR. FLANAGAN said the Ur!>an Ren .... al Coaaittee will meet on Monday, J'BDJIII%T 
13, at 8: 00 p .... for tbe purpose of bringing new Coaaittee ..-. up to 
date and to discuss the upcoadug new disposition contract which l..a being 
renegotiated between th~ redeveloper and the Urban Redevelopmeat Comm1.81~ 
He said the coutrac t will be sent shortly to IlUD for their approval aDd 
then it will be presented to tbis Board. He said the principal c:bangu 
produce definite schedules for the completion of the project area. Be allio­
said an alternative to la.s-t resort housing bas been presented to the Dept. 
of COIDIIUllity Affairs and consbts of plans for alteration and expansion of 
nine existing apartments located witbin d1f~erent projects in the City. 
Be said there is one problem in that the URC bas stated that they will DD~ 
force any family into Soutbfield Village bousing and one of the proposed 
conversions is in Soutbfield Village. He said tbe funding for this plllD 
will come from existing urban renewsl 5 tate funds that are being beld for 
future work within the ' area. He said tbe cost for relocating these nine 
large families is between $10,000 and $30,000 per family according to an 
estimate made by tbe HousinS Authority. 

In response to a question from IIR. BLOIS, J!R. FLANAGAN said that the llBC 
is renting one parking lot at the cproer of lIasbington Blvd. and Broad St. 
to BlDDlllingelale's. He said tbat otber than that the vacant llBC land is 
leased to the Parking Authority «: Uttle Dr DO charge. He said b .. will find 

o 



o 

o 

10,379 
Kinu~es of .January 6, 1975 

out more about that at the ORe meetiul this week. 

In response to a question from MR. .. GORDIAN, HR.. FlAHACAN said. he does DOt 
think that an actual vote was taken by the members of the URC on the con­
troversial "last ~esort housing" proposal. Be noted that without lID 

acceptable housing relocation plan for the remaining families in the URC 
area. work viII come to a baIt again in the project area on the parcels 
where families are stlll living. He noted that the new disposition con­
tract that viII be presented to this Board will call for ~ major department 
store to be 8ta~ted no later than MarCh 1976 and if the building bas not 
been started by the date the land could be offered to another developer. 
Be said cODstTuction i8 nov going on around Landmark Tower and baa tech­
nically started 00 the ho~el. He also said the caopletioll of C'IE'. parkiDg 
structure and deck Is underway llO'W that the remain1.DI business b .. been 
relocatecL 

KIl. 'IRUGLU askec\ if the tIIIC 16 io favor of this new relo~tion proposal. 

MIl. FLANAGAN said the.re are four sites included in the proposal sent to 
DCA and one of -them involves a conversion of a unit at Southfield Village. 
He said he does DOt think a fomal vote baa heen takell by the URC DO the 
proposal. He said =1 people in the City do DOt feel it ""uld be vise 
to put a family vith 12 children in Southfield Village. 

In response to another question from MIl. TRUGLIA, MR. FLANAGAN said be 
believes that i.f DCA approves the current proposal, it would also have to 
have URC appxoval hefore i~ could be implemented. He said the tIIIC vas a 
party to the request to DCA for DIOney but there are still soma reservations 
about the propoaal. 

KIl. 'IRUGLIA said that if URC 10 going to get back in busilless, cooP!'rat1.on 
from them 10 essential He said he has heard that tIIIC dDes IlOt favor this 
relocation plan. 

MB- FLANAGAN said that io all fairne.s ~o those who are trying to implement 
the URC plllllS it has to be adml.~ted that =y of the delays were c&Wled by 
events that were beyond the control of the URC, the Mayor at;' this Board. 
He said that since the freeze t.hat was put on by HUD because of what they 
considered to be a lack of concern for relocating the families withfn the 
area was lifted St. Johnts Tower was started and New Hope was done and all 
the sewering projects and the utility lines were installed. Be said that 
to his knowledge the URC ha. IlOt takell a formal vote 011 the pxopooal DOW 

before IlCA. 

KIl. DAVIDOFF cOllllllended the ORC for finally getting around to 1II8It1ng some 
cbanges in the URC cODtract. Be said. bowever. be feels that the March 
1976 date for the department store is too far away. He said thaI: freD 
his experience in real estate be would estfmate that that would mean the 
City viII have to 'Wait five or ten years before some. tax benefits would 
be forthcoming. He said it is hi. opinion that the City of Stamford bas 
basically clone everythin8 that baa been required of it. He said uev severa 
bave been installed, new roads constructed. parkins facilities built and 
all service. supplied. He .aid the developer has alreadY had sufficient 

.' 



o 

o 

'" 

10,380 
Minutes of .January 6, 1975 

time to develop that parcel of land and it does DOt seem reaSODBble that 
another tva years is required. 

MR... FLANAGAN notr;d that the new disposition contracts calls for the ccm­
veyance of the deed for the parcel in question by Hatch 1976 which __ 
that by that date the developer must have the store under contrac.t. have 
the plans drawn up and be ready to break ground. 

" 

I!Il. HARTINO sai~ the answers to many of the questions being posed are con­
tained in the "Progress Report for the month of December" from. the URC, 
wicb he read as follow.: 

"Last Resort Housing Status' 

·An alternate Last Resort Housing Plan has been proposed by the administra­
tion and submitted to the State Department of CDIIIIlunity Affairs (DCA) for 
their approval. The plan consists of expanding three apartments at Oak 
Park, three units at William. C. Ward Project, constructing two new units 
at St. Jobn l s Towers, and combining one unit at Southfield Village. The 
URC bas voiced its objection to the one unit planned at Southfield Village, 
since the Commission promised the large families tbat they would not be 
forced to accept Southfield Village housing. 

"Existing urban renewal state funds, previously provided to construct sup­
porting facilities, would be utilized for the project if approved by DCA. 
If these funds are used, the city or the state would have to replace these 
funds at a future date if all the supporting facilities planoed for the 
urban renewal area are constructed. 

"REVISION TO DISPOSITION CONTRACT - STAHF08D NEW-URBAN CORPORATIOII 

Several meetings were beld during the 1DO'D.th to discuss the proposed re­
visions to the disposition contract between the City,. the URC and the 
Stamford Nell Urban Corporation. The contract is being revised to coufoua 
to the urban renewal plan adopted last year. All major changes have been 
discussed with the developer. The URC will, forward the proposed new 
contract to HUD for their approval. Upon approval by HUD. the contract 
v.l.11 be submit.ted to the Board of Representatives for action. 

"BUD - URC MEETING IlELD 

On December 19th, URC Commissioners and BUD officials held a meeting to 
discuss several impartment matters conce.rning the status of the project 
and the role of the URC under the new 1974 Housing and CDllllJlUDity Develop­
ment Act. 

The meeting focused on last resort bousing status. close-out procedures £Dr 
the URC, recent HUD audit findings. and coumunity development. The URi> bas 
indicat~d to BUD that it requires an additional $4-million to $6-million 
to complete the urban renewal project as currently planned. Future funding 
for urban renewal activities will come ~ community development block 
grant funds." ' 

.,v 

, 

o 



B 

o 

• 

10,381 
Hinutes of January 6, 1975 

HOOSE CCHlITl'EE: 

HR.. RYBHICX reported that: a nev micropbone cotmec:t:iou bas beeD. installed 
at the end of the divid.er in front of the audience section to peDd.t uae 
of the microphone by memhers -of the audience at public hearings. 

EllVIRDNHENTAL PROTECTION COHIIlTl'EE 

MIt. SAINlIlIRG reported that the COIIIIIIitteB met vith the Enviromoental Pro­
tection Board to review the proposed Inland-lletlands regula tions in detail. 
He said the Enviromnental Protection Board vill hold a pubUc hearing on 
these regulations in the very near ·future. Be urged all ~s of this 
Board to attend if possible. 

CG!HUNICATIDNS FRCtI Dl'IlER BOAlIDS AIm INDIVIDlIALS 

MIt. TRUGLIA said that all members have received a copy of a letter fraa 
the Zoning Board of Appeals to this Board requesting that this Board look 
into a problem the ZBA is having with the Corporation Counsel's Office. 
He said that the Charter is very clear in that when the Corpqration Counsel 
is asked for an opinion. it is his duty to give one. He said be is in agree­
ment with the Zoning Board of ApPeals in their opinion that Hr. Freedman 
bas b~en derelict in not answering their questions. He said two important 
questions have to be answered by Hr. Freedman so that the Zoning Board of 
Appeals can do thelr job. He said one question is "In designed districts -
what set back requirements must be met: before the Zoning Board can approve 
plans?" He said he can cite two cases where this question bas to be answered. 
He said the second question is "Does the Zoning Of.ficer have to give a bi.d.lding 
permit wheD the Zoning Board approves plaos even if there appears to be • 
violation of the City Zoning RegulatioDs?" He said it is imperative that 
these two questioDs be acovered. He said he vill aSk the Steering COIIIIIIittee 
to look into this whole matter of !=OUIJIUnication between the Zoning Board 
of Appeals and the Corporation Counsel' 8 Office. 

TIlE PRESIDENT noted that he had received the letter from the Zoning Board 
of Appeals together with copies of the corre.spondence between that Board 
and the Law Department. He said he received that letter after the Steering 
Coami t tee had met to prepare the agenda for the January meeting and be 
decided at that point that he would put the matter on the agenda at the 
meeting of the Steering COIIIIIIittee to be held in mid-January. He also said 
he had spoken with Hr. Freedman about the probl ... aod he was told that the 
Corporation Counsel's Office was in the process of completing another 
opinion letter at that time. He said that letter has since been delivered 
and published. He noted that the Corporaticn COWlsel serves at the pleasure 
of the Mayor and he would suggest that rather t b.al:l come to this Board, the 
members of the Zoning Board of Appeals should go to the Mayor and make the 
complaint to him if they are not satisfied with Hr. Freedman's vorl<. 

HR. DeROSE said t!>ere has been J!TOv:l.ng concern· on the part of several City 
Representatives over the operation, function and responses of the Office 
of the CorporatioJ;l Counsel and it appears to him that several questions 
regarding the actions of the Corporations Counsel's Office are in need 
of clarification. H~ urged this Board to take the necessary steps to 
insure full and proper utilization of the Corporat.ion Counsel's Office. He 
said according to the City Charter. Section 452, the Mayor, Board of 
Representatives, head of any department. bureau head and any board or 



o .. 

• 

_teo. of .January 6. 1975 

comd.ttee appointed pursuant to the law may in writing request the 
Corporation COLmsel- for, and the COTporation Counsel shall render h1a 
opiuiuu in writing on any question of law iuvolving their respective 
powers and duties. He said be fails to see bow the Corporation Couusel. 
can legally refuse to answer questions referring to the powers and 
duties of any City board and would l1lte to see this matter cleared up 
as soon as possible. 

TIlE PBESIDERT said he has directed the Aclmi.uistrative Assistant to pDt 
this matter on the t eataeive agenda for the January Steering Caaalttee 
meeting. 

OLD BUSINESS 

MIl. BLOIS thanked the Chairman of the Bouse COIIIIIdttee for _king the 
arrangements fOT the open meeting of the Parks & Recreation Coaalt.tee 
on Dec ... ber 2& and also thanked Diane for doing an ""ce11ent job in 
recording the minutes of that .aeetins. 

NEIl BUSINESS 

MIl. DAVIDOFF said t hat on behalf of the President and ·the entire Board 
of Representatives be W8Dted to wish everyone in the couaun1.ty a happy 
nev year. 

ANHO!lNCE!!E!IT 

MRS. lAIlHAN said that sbe nov has the certificates of appreciation n­
the 13th Board that are given to all the Pages. Sbe asked the member • 
Who have sponsored pages, who have Dot received certificates to give 
Mrs. Flaherty or her the names of the youngsters with their addres.ea 
so that the certificates can be sent to them. Sbe said eve-ry district 
is invited' to opensor page. and asked that anyone who would 11ke to have 
&OmeODe be a page to let her know and she would put their name: on the 
lillt. 

AD.JOUI!NIIEIIT 

There being no further business to come before the Boarcl, on motion. duly 
seconded and CARRIED. the .. eeting was adjourned at 11:00 p .... 

APPROVED: 

I ' 

• ,!i ... 
Frederick E. Hiller, Jr • • President 
13th Board of Representatives 

SF/ilia ' 

Administrative Assistant aod 
(Recording Secretary) 

Note: Above meeting vas broad­
cast in its eutirety over 
Radio Station WSTC. 

I 


